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From: Evan C. Wasserman [ewasserman@JHCohn.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2008 9:58 AM

To: Director - FASB

Subject: proposed fsp fin 48-b

when the final FSP is released I think the pronouncement should be clear on two matters.

1. Your news release on 1/8/08 states that "Nonpublic entities that have already adopted the provisions
of Interpretation 48 would not be eligible for the deferral. The amendments contained in the
proposed FSP clarify that the provisions of Interpretation 48 have been adopted if the nonpublic entity
has issued financial information prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP to third parties"

.What is the meaning of "financial information prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP to third parties"

2. The final FSP should be clear as to how FIN 48 affects pass through entities such as partnerships and limited
liability companies. Would these entities be required to disclose information similar to paragraph 21 of FIN 48 so
its corporate partners would know their share of the liability that may affect the corporate partner's financial
statements

thank you

Evan C. Wasserman, CPA
Partner

Tel: 973-403-6943
Fax: 973-228-5783

ewassejTnan@JHCobn.corn
www.jhcohn.com

J.H. COHN LLP
Accountants and Consultants since 1919

The information included herein is not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used by any
taxpayer for the purpose of i) avoiding penalties the IRS and others may impose on the taxpayer or ii)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax related matters. (The foregoing
disclosure has been affixed pursuant to U.S. Treasury Regulations governing tax practice.)

The information in this transmission is privileged and confidential and intended only for the recipient
listed above. If you are not the intended recipient, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail
and delete this message and any attachments without retaining a copy. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution of this message, or the
taking of any action based upon it, is strictly prohibited. Thank you.
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From: Evan C. Wasserman [ewasserman@JHCohn.comj 

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 20089:58 AM 

To: Director - FASB 

Subject: proposed fsp fin 48-b 

when the final FSP is released I think the pronouncement should be clear on two matters. 

1. Your news release on 118108 states that "Nonpublic entities that have already adopted the provisions 
of Interpretation 48 would not be eligible for the deferral. The amendments contained in the 
proposed FSP clarify that the provisions ofInterpretation 48 have been adopted ifthe nonpublic entity 
has issued financial information prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP to third parties" 

.What is the meaning of "financial information prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP to third parties" 

2. The final FSP should be clear as to how FIN 48 affects pass through entities such as partnerships and limited 
liability companies. Would these entities be required to disclose information similar to paragraph 21 of FIN 48 so 
its corporate partners would know their share of the liability that may affect the corporate partner's financial 
statements 

thank you 

Evan C. Wasserman, CPA 
Partner 

Tel: 973-403-6943 
Fax: 973-228-5783 

ElwassElcman@JHCQbn.GQJ11 
www.jhcohn.com 

J.H. COHN LLP 
Accountants and Consultants since 1919 

The information included herein is not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used by any 
taxpayer for the purpose of i) avoiding penalties the IRS and others may impose on the taxpayer or ii) 
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax related matters. (The foregoing 
disclosure has been affixed pursuant to U.s. Treasury RegUlations governing tax practice.) 

The information in this transmission is privileged and confidential and intended only for the recipient 
listed above. If you are not the intended recipient, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail 
and delete this message and any attachments without retaining a copy. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution of this message, or the 
taking of any action based upon it, is strictly prohibited. Thank you. 
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